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NATURAL GAS P. 0. BOX 990
EI PaSD COMPANY FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE: 505-325-2841

February 1, 1979
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Mr. Joe Ramey fk* 4
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission *
Post Office Box 2088 43

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Dear Mr. Ramey:

This is a request for administrative approval for an unorthodox
gas well location in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

st

It is intended to locate the El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard 0il Com #1A at 2235' from the North Tin&g and /90' from the

West line of Section 36, T-29-N, R-9-W, San Juan County, New
Mexico. A - —

Largo Canyon and Largo Wash cover the northwest corner of this
section and this makes it impossible to build an orthodox gas
well location.

All operators of proration units offsetting the proposed
unorthodox location have been notified of this application by
certified mail.

Plats showing the proposed well location and the terrain of
Section 36, along with an ownership plat, are attached.

Yours truly,

LA //m;cs

L. A. Aimes
Project Drilling Engineer
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: ATURAL GAS P. 0. BOX 990
E P@%@ gOMPANY FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE: 505-325-2841

February 1, 1979

Southland Royalty
Alladin Petroleum
Koch Industries
D. J. Simmons
Tenneco 0il

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location
Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company has requested administrative approval
for an unorthodox location for a well in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

It is intended to locate the El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard 0il Com #1A at 2235' from the North line and 790' from the
West line of Section 36, T-29-N, R-9-W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Largo Canyon and Largo Wash cover most of the northwest corner of
this section and this makes it impossible to build an orthodox
location. ‘

In compliance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission rules,

we are notifying you, as operators of an offsetting proration unit,
of our application for administrative approval for the aforementioned
unorthodox gas well location. Enclosed are three copies of this
letter. If there is no objection to this location, please sign

and return one copy to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission,
Post Office Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501; one copy to El

Paso Natural Gas Company; and keep one copy for your files.

A plat showing the proposed well location and offsetting Mesa Verde
lease ownership is attached.

Yours truly,

LA e

k'L. A. Alimes :
Project Drilling Engineer

Approved: ' Date:




EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

“Well Name Standard 0il Com #1 A
Footage---- 2235' FNL, 790" FWL, BLANCO MESAVERDE
APPLICATION FOR NON-STANDARD LOCATION
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REMARKS:

(1) D. J. Simmons
(2) Tenneco 0il Company

(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Koch Industries
Southland Royalty Company
Alladin Petroleum

El Paso Natural Gas Company
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Southland Royalty Company

February 8, 1979

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location
El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard 0il Com #1A
NW/4, Sec. 36, T29N, R9W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Southland Royalty Company does not object to the subject
unorthodox location for this infill Mesaverde well. Enclosed
is a signed copy of El Paso's request.

Yours truly, ,//j7

T~

L. 0. Van Ryan
District Production Manager

LOVR/dg

P.O. DRAWER 570 (505) 325-1841 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
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- NATURAL GAS P.0. BOX 990
EE @&5 il COMPANY FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE: 505-325-2841

February 1, 1979

Southland Royalty
Alladin Petroleum
Koch Industries
D. J. Simmons
Tenneco 0il

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location
Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company has requested administrative approval
for an unorthodox location for a well in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

It is intended to locate the El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard 0il Com #1A at 2235' from the North line and 790' from the
West line of Section 36, T-29-N, R-9-W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Largo Canyon and Largo Wash cover most of the northwest corner of
this section and this makes it impossible to build an orthodox
location.

In compliance with New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission rules,

we are notifying you, as operators of an offsetting proration unit,
of our application for administrative approval for the aforementioned
unorthodox gas well location. Enclosed are three copies of this
letter. If there is no objection to this location, please sign

and return one copy to the New Mexicc 0Oil Conservation Commission,
Post Office Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501l; one copy to El

Paso Natural Gas Company; and keep one copy for vour files.

A plat showing thg,prqﬁSSed well location and offsetting Mesa Verde
lease ownership is attached.

S Yours truly,

B LM Lo

z;;h. Aimes : :
/fProject Drilling Engineer

i /
Apprmed—w\ﬁ/ Gn W Date: _R2-9-79

ostrict Production




. NATURAL GAS ‘ P.0. BOX 990
&5 COMPANY FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

PHONE: 505-325-2841

February 1, 1979

o FEBAG BB v
Southland Royalty P = o
Alladin Petroleum T e
Koch Industries \ ¢ CONSERVAYHON SO
D. J. Simmons SURNT
Tenneco 0il

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location
Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company has requested administrative approval
for an unorthodox location for a well in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

It is intended to locate the El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard 0il Com #1A at 2235' from the North line and 790' from the
West line of Section 36, T-29-N, R~9-W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Largo Canyon and Largo Wash cover most of the northwest corner of
this section and this makes it impossible to build an orthodox
location.

In compliance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission rules,

we are notifying you, as operators of an offsetting proration unit,
of our application for administrative approval for the aforementioned
unorthodox gas well location. Enclosed are three copies of this
letter. If there is no objection to this location, please sign

and return one copy to the New Mexicc Oil Conservation Commission,
Post Office Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501; one copy to El

Paso Natural Gas Company; and keep one copy for vyour files.

A plat showing the proposed well location and offsetting Mesa Verde
lease ownership is attached.

Yours truly,

LA dimes

Project Drilling Engineer

Approved: \2é24;m%&;%;ggéﬁygﬁii;rn4nu> Pate: LA X )97




NATURAL GAS » P. 0. BOX 990 '
COMPANY FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

PHONE: 505-325-2841

February 1, 1979

Southland Royalty
Alladin Petroleum
Koch Industries
D. J. Simmons
Tenneco 0il

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location
Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company has requested administrative approval
for an unorthodox location for a well in the ‘Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

It is intended to locate the El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard Oil Com #1A at 2235' from the North line and 790' from the
West line of Section 36, T-29-N, R-9-W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Largo Canyon and Largo Wash cover most of the northwest corner of
this section and this makes it impossible to build an orthodox
location.

In compliance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission rules,

we are notifying you, as operators of an offsetting proration unit,
of our application for administrative approval for the aforementioned
unorthodox gas well location. Enclosed are three copies of this
letter. If there is no objection to this location, please sign

and return one copy to the New Mexiceo 0il Conservation Commission,
Post Office Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501; one copy to El

Paso Natural Gas Company; and keep one copy for vour files.

A plat showing the proposed well location and offsetting Mesa Verde
lease ownership is attached.

Yours truly,

LA e

L. A. Aimes -
Project Drilling Engineer

Approved: KO BNLIN 2 @y Date: Ez{oruarq 22,1979
— | (R '




- NATURAL GAS N P. 0. BOX 990
iy COMPANY e CE[] VE FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

PHONE: 505-325-2841

VTI

ON February 1, 1979
SANTA pgt DViSion

Southland Royalty
Alladin Petroleum
Koch Industries
D. J. Simmons
Tenneco 0il

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location

Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company has requested administrative approval
for an unorthodox location for a well in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

It is intended to locate the El1 Paso Natural Gas Company's
Standard 0Oil Com #1A at 2235' from the North line and 790' from the
West line of Section 36, T-29-N, R-9-W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Largo Canyon and Largo Wash cover most of the northwest corner of
this section and this makes it impossible to build an orthodox
location.

In compliance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission rules,

we are notifying you, as operators of an offsetting proration unit,
of our application for administrative approval for the aforementioned
unorthodox gas well location. Enclosed are three copies of this
letter. 1If there is no objection to this location, please sign

and return one copy to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission,
Post Office Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501; one copy to El

Paso Natural Gas Company; and keep one copy for vour files.

A plat showing the proposed well location and offsetting Mesa Verde
lease ownership is attached.

Yours truly,

LA dmes

H‘L. A. Aimes . .
Project Drilling Engineer
f"f e ) S .
approved: —Zyns ot o Date: A2/ 77
D0 e v
dJ




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
g, o DISTRICT

| | _
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE A -FE =77
BOX 2088 ,.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC _——5==

Proposed DHC .
Proposed NSL

- Lo Proposed SWD
y sz?;y _—
/{? /Z~,_/f¥éifé;;‘ ' Proposed WFX ____

Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:
I have examined the application‘dated c::Z“//-— 77
g ) ' ) sl
for the Zf ) ang Tty sl Zor Co d 0l Aol Loy /1

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

Lol 2N T

and my recommendations are as follows:

//

Yours very truly,




